

CITY OF ANGLETON KEEP ANGLETON BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION MINUTES

120 S. CHENANGO STREET, ANGLETON, TEXAS 77515 MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2024 AT 5:30 PM

THE FOLLOWING REPRESENTS THE ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE KEEP ANGLETON BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION IN THE ORDER THEY OCCURRED DURING THE MEETING. THE KEEP ANGLETON BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION CONVENED IN A MEETING ON MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2024, AT 5:30 PM., AT THE CITY OF ANGLETON COUNCIL CHMABERS AT 120 S. CHENANGO STREET ANGLETON, TEXAS 77515.

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER

With a quorum present, Tracy Delesandri called the Keep Angleton Beautiful Commission Meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.

PRESENT Heather Brewer Pattie Cooper Tracy Delesandri Suzanne Dellinger Andrea Demopulos Dianna Matthys Cheryl Scarborough Christiene Daniel (Council Liaison)

REGULAR AGENDA

1. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes from Keep Angleton Beautiful Commission meeting on April 22, 2024.

Upon a motion made by Member Matthys and seconded by Member Cooper the motion to approve the minutes was approved on a 7-0 vote.

2. Discussion on Keep Angleton Beautiful YTD financial statements as of August 22, 2024.

Assistant Director, Jason O'Mara, presented the Keep Angleton Beautiful financial statements as of August 22, 2024. Highlights included revenues for trash bag sales, water bills donations, and Waste Connections contribution. Jason informed the board that the funds budgeted as a transfer from the Fund Balance will no longer be needed based on current revenue projections and clarified the revenue seen in a transfer from Fund Balance that will be corrected by Finance. Jason reviewed updates to expense accounts including apparel, general supplies, cleanup costs, beautification, and travel and training.

3. Discussion on the 2024 Spring Cleanup event recap.

Assistant Director, Jason O'Mara, provided a recap on data collected from the Spring Cleanup event on Saturday, April 27, 2024. Data included event volunteers, number of vehicles served, tires recycled, and weight from electronic, shredding and solid waste.

Additionally, Jason reviewed specific details regarding the increase in volunteers to support the community litter cleanup initiative and the roadways volunteers addressed throughout Angleton.

4. Discussion and possible action on the 2024 TxDOT traffic controller cabinet art wrap submissions.

Assistant Director, Jason O'Mara, provided an updated and potential timeline for TxDOT Traffic Controller Art Wrap program and requested the board be ready to rank the submissions.

Upon a motion by Member Demopulos and seconded by Member Matthys to grant City staff the authority to move forward with installation based on board rankings for future box wraps was approved on a 7-0 vote.

5. Discussion and possible action on Keep Angleton Beautiful Strategic Plan.

Assistant Director, Jason O'Mara, presented the 2025-2026 KAB Strategic Plan Draft outlining Keep Angleton Beautiful goals, objectives, and action items under five main categories. These main categories include Expand and Enhance Beautification Initiatives, Strengthen Education Outreach, Improve Funding and Resource Acquisition, Foster Community Engagement and Participation, and Marketing and Awareness. The Board asked for clarification on the inclusion of our litter index in the strategic plan and inquired about expanding the partnership with Waste Connection for services such as paint collection.

Upon a motion by Member Brewer and seconded by Member Demopulos to approve the 2025-2026 Strategic Plan was approved on a 7-0 vote.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:10 P.M.

These minutes were approved by the Keep Angleton Beautiful Commission on the 13th day of January 2025.

CITY OF ANGLETON, TEXAS

Jason O'Mara Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation